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September 6, 2017 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:   State Board of Regents 
 
FROM:   David L. Buhler 
 
SUBJECT:  Weber State University – Campus Master Plan Approval 
 

Issue 
 

Weber State University (WSU) requests Board approval of its institutional campus master plan, which was 
last approved on November 13, 2015. 
 

Background 
 
Regent Policy R706 requires that the Board of Regents review and approve institutional campus master 
plans on a biennial basis.  WSU recently completed a major update to the master plan after a year-long 
review process led by VCBO Architecture and Sasaki Associates and is advancing its new campus master 
plan for Board review and approval.  A letter from the University describing the comprehensive update to 
the master plan is attached along with the summary of the Ogden, Davis, and West (Hooper) campus 
master plans.  University officials will present at the meeting and be available to respond to Board 
questions. 
 

Commissioner’s Recommendation 
 
The Commissioner recommends that the Board approve the Weber State University Campus Master Plan. 
 
 
 
                   _______________________________                                                              
        David L. Buhler 
        Commissioner of Higher Education 
 
DLB/KLH/RPA 
Attachments 
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W E B E R  S TAT E  U N I V E R S I T Y
 2016 CAMPUS MASTER PLAN

OGDEN CAMPUS FUTURE BUILD-OUT



W E B E R  S TAT E  U N I V E R S I T Y
 2016 CAMPUS MASTER PLAN

DAVIS CAMPUS FUTURE BUILD-OUT



W E B E R  S TAT E  U N I V E R S I T Y
 2016 CAMPUS MASTER PLAN

WEST (HOOPER) CAMPUS FUTURE BUILD-OUT
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